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and half past ten o'clock A.M. on Sundays and Festi-

vals. "Vespers at half past seven o'clock P.M.

St. Joseph's Church.'
Location, west side of Tenth street, between Folsom

and Howard. Rev. H. P. Gallagher, Rector ; Rev.
J. A. Gallagher, Rev. P. Lynch and Rev. P. Ward,
Assistants; rectory, adjoining the church.
This church was opened for divine service on the

eighth day of December, 1861.

Services on Sundays and Festival days. Masses; Sun-
days at six, seyen.eight, nine, and half past ten o'clock
A.M.; Catechism at nine o'clock A.M., and Vespers at

seven o'clock P.M. in Winter, and half past 6even in

Summer. Masses on week days at half past six, seven,
half past seven, and eight o'clock A.M.

St. Rose's Church.
Location, Brannan street, near Fourth. Rev. D. F.

Nugent, Pastor; Rev. J. F. Nugent, Assistant Pastor
;

residence, adjoining the church.
This church, which was instituted as a chapel, and

served from the various other Roman Catholic
Churches of the city, has been entirely remodeled and
rebuilt, and a separate parish constituted for it. It

was formerly dedicated April 20, 1879.

Masses are said at eight and half past ten o'clock
A.M. Sunday School at two o'clock P.M., and Ves-
pers at half past seven o'clock P.M.

St. Bridget's Church.
Location, southwest corner of Broadway street and

Van Ness avenue. Rev. T. Callaghan, Pastor; Rev.
J. M. O'Connor, Assistant ; residence, adjoining the

church.
This church was completed and services first held

in February, 1864.

Masses every Sunday at half past six, eight, and half

past ten o'clock A.M. and vespers at seven o'clock P.

M. Catechism for the children at nine o'clock A.M.
Masses on week days at seven o'clock A.M.

St. Peter's Church.
Location, west side of Columbia street, between

Twenty-fourth and Twenty-fifth. Rev. P. S. Casey,

Pastor; Rev. L. Breslin and Rev. Edward Slaven, As-

sistants; pastoral residence, east side of Alabama
street, between Twenty-fourth and Twenty-fifth.

TheAcademy adjoining the church, under the charge
of the Sisters of Mercy, accommodates the youth of

the parish.
Masses on Sundays at seven, half past eight, and

half past ten o'clock A.M. Sunday School at twenty
minutes past nine o'clock A.M. for boys, and one
o'clock P.M. for girls.

St. Boniface's Church (German).

Location, south side of Golden Gate Av, between
Jones and Leavenworth. Rev. Sebastian Wolf, Pas-

tor; residence, in rear of the church.

This church was dedicated June, 1870. Masses on
Sundays at eight, and half past ten o'clock A.M. and
Vespers at half past seven o'clock P.M.; week days,

Mass at half past seven o'clock A.M.; Catechism, Sun-

days at a quarter to eight o'clock A.M., under the

charge of the Sisters of St. Dominic.

Church of the Holy Cross.

Location, Calvary Cemetery. Rev. Andrew Cullen,

Pastor ; residence, 1122 Eddy street. Masses on Sun-

days at' eight o'clock A.M. Sunday School after last

Mass.

St. John the Baptist Church
Location, north side of Eddy street, between Oc-

tavia and Laguna. Rev. A. Cullen, Pastor
; Rev. E.

Morrissey, Assistant
;
pastoral residence, 1122 Eddy

street.
Masses Sundays at seven, nine and half past ten

o'clock A.M. Vespers Sundays, with instructions at

half past seven o'clock P.M. Sunday School in the

morning after nine o'clock Mass.

Distraction for children in Catechism every Satur-

day morning.

Yglesia de Nuestra Senora de Guadalupe.
Location, north side of Broadway street, between

Mason and Taylor. Rev. Andres Garriga, Pastor ; Rev.

Charles Franchi, Assistant; pastoral residence, 908

Broadway street.

This church, was organized for the benefit of the
Spanish, Italian, and Portuguese residents. The first

services were held on Christmas Day, 1875.

Services are held in the Spanish language at ten
o'clock A. M., and in the Italian language at nine
o'clock A.M., on Sundays and Festival days. Masses at
seven, nice and half-past ten o'clock A. M. Vespers
at half-past seven o'clock P. M. Mass on week days
at seven o'clock A. M. The Sunday School has already
an attendance of over two hundred scholars ; meets
at two o'clock P. M.

Chapels.
In addition to services held at the different Roman

Catholic churches throughout the city, religious exer-
cises take place regularly at the following institu-

tions : Presentation Convent Chapel, Powell street;

St. Rose's Convent, corner Steiner and Tyler streets
;

New Presentation Convent, corner of Taylor and Ellis
streets ; St. Mary's Hospital Chapel, corner of First
and Bryant streets ; Magdalen Asylum Chapel, Po-
trero avenue, near Twenty-first street ; St. Mary's
College Chapel, San Jose Road; St. Vincent's Orphan
Asylum, South San Francisco ; Sacred Heart College,
corner of Larkin and Eddy streets ; St. Brendan
Chapel, corner of Spear and Market streets, and
Italian Hospital, Twenty-eighth street, near Noe.

SWEDENBOKGIAN.
First New Jerusalem Church.

Location north side of O'Farrell street, between
Mason and Taylor. Rev. John Doughty, Pastor ; resi-

dence, 1508 Leavenworth street.

This society was organized February 15, 1852.

Services are held every Sabbath at eleven o'clock A.
M. Administration of the Sacrament of the Lord's
Supper at the close of the morning service on the
first Sundays in January, April, July, and October.
Sabbath School at half past twelve o'clock P. M.

New Jerusalem Church.
Rev. Leonard E. Jordan, Pastor; residence, 212

Franklin street.

This society was organized April 3, 1870, with twen-
ty-eight members. Present membership fifty.

Services are now held every Sabbath in Druids
Hall, 430 Sutter 6treet.

UNITAKIAN.
First Unitarian Church.

ocation, south side of Geary street, between Du-
pont and Stockton. Rev. Horatio Stebbins, Pastor

;

residence, 831 Bush street.

This church was organized September 1,1850.
There is connected with the society an organized

charity, called The Society for Christian Work.
Religious services are held on Sunday at eleven

o'clock A.M. and half past seven o'clock P.M.; all

seats are free at the' evening services.
The Sunday School has about four hundred and

fifty scholars and teachers, and a library of two
thousand volumes. The Sunday School is held at half
past nine o'clock A.M.

MISCELLANEOUS.
The Mariners' Church.

Location, northeast corner of Sacramento and
Drumm streets. Rev. Joseph Rowell, Pastor ; resid-
ence, 1416 Sacramento street; Rev. W. D. Bishop,
Missionary.
This church was organized with six members, in

December, 1858, and now numbers two hundred and
twenty.
This church finds a wide field for usefulness, in the

usual church services, a large Bible Class for seamen
and strangers, a free reading room, monthly meetings
of the S. F. Marine Temperance Society, several
Prayer meetings on week-day evenings, preaching on
the Sabbath, in the English and Swedish languages,
and personal labor on the Sabbath and during the
week at the U. S. Marine Hospital, distribution of
bibles and tracts on shipboard, boarding houses, and
elsewhere, and missionary labors about the streets,

wharves and shipping, and on board sea-going vessels,
It is an undenominational missionary church.
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